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Sharon O'Reilly

From: Wokbc
Sent: 04 December 2020 10:20
To: DevelopmentControl; Brooke Bougnague
Subject: Fw: 334404 Consultation Response PLAN/2020/0568 Env Statement (amended 

Plans & reports received 13.11.20)

 
 

From: Lomax, Phillip <Phillip.Lomax@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Sent: 03 December 2020 18:12 
To: Wokbc 
Subject: 334404 Consultation Response PLAN/2020/0568 Env Statement (amended Plans & reports received 
13.11.20)  
  
Dear Brooke, 
  
Your ref: PLAN/2020/0568 
  
Our ref: 334404 
  
Env Statement (amended Plans & reports received 13.11.20) Greengage's response to NE's response. Demolition of 
all existing buildings and redevelopment of the site for a phased mixed-use scheme, comprising 965 residential units 
(Environmental Statement submitted). Land To The North And South Of Goldsworth Road Woking Surrey GU21 6JT 
  
Thank you for your further consultation on the submitted amendments to the above planning application. Having 
reviewed these amendments, we do not believe that they have any material effects in relation to our previous 
comments and therefore we have no further comments to make. 
  
Kind Regards 
  
Phil Lomax 
Lead Adviser - Sustainable Development 
Thames Solent Team, Natural England 
  
e-mail: Phillip.Lomax@naturalengland.org 
Tel: 07789 928332 
www.gov.uk/natural-england  
  

 
  
During the current coronavirus situation, Natural England staff are working remotely to provide our services and 
support our customers and stakeholders. All offices and our Mail Hub are closed, so please send any documents by 
email or contact us by phone or email to let us know how we can help you. See the latest news on the coronavirus at 
http://www.gov.uk/coronavirus and Natural England’s regularly updated operational update at 
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/operational-update-covid-19 
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This message has been sent using TLS 1.2  
  
This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no 
authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst 
this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England 
systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England systems 
may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  


